Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, January 13, 2020 @ 7 p.m.
Village Hall
613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments

Communications from the Village President

Consent Agenda

Minutes

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — December 23@, 2019
Training Request — none

Facility Rental — none

Licenses )
i. Colfax Woman’s Club — Temporary Class “B"/"Class B” Retailer’s License — Annual Wine &

Beer Tasting Fundraising Event at the Colfax Health and Rehabilitation, 110 Park Drive —

January 25, 2020.
ii. Nancy Odom Mouledoux/Twice Blessed Treasurers — 2020 Secondhand Jewelry Dealer

ook wN =

Q0T

7. Consideration ltems
a. Western Wisconsin Coalition Letter

8. Review/Approval — Bills -December 23" 2019, to January 12" 2020

9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. No December Building Permits
b. Rescue Squad - December / Annual Report
c. Police Report — November and December

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting
to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by
2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — December 23, 2019

On December 23, 2019, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI.
Members present: Trustees Halpin, K. Burcham, Michels, M. Burcham and Gunnufson.

Excused: Trustees Davis and Jenson. Others Present: Gareth Shambeau with Ayres Associates, Administrator-
Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments— Shambeau wanted to thank the Village for their continued business with Ayres Associates.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —December 9", 2019 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee M. Burcham to approve the minutes for the December 9™, 2019 meeting. Voting For: Trustees K.
Burcham, M. Burcham, Michels, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training

Police Chief Anderson —1/13/2020 to 1/16/2020-Law Enforcement Management Conference, Barker’s Island —
A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee K. Burcham to approve the Law Enforcement
Management Conference for Chief Anderson January 13" to 16", 2020 at Barker’s Island. Voting For: Trustees
Halpin, Michels, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Facility Rental - none.
Licenses - none.

Consideration Items ,
Timber Technologies Agreement - Niggemann explained that the attorney and the Financial Advisor both feel

that the agreement is final; however we were waiting on clarification on whether a payment to Timber
Technologies could occur in 2026 and how the value of $700,000 was going to be referenced in the document. A
motion was made by Trustee K. Burcham to approve the Developer’s agreement between the Village of Colfax
and Timber Technologies; Tax Increment District Incentive. The incentive will allow reimbursement of the tax
payment directly related to the 2019 expansion. The payment is not to exceed $17,216.81 based on a $700,000
value estimated for the expansion. First payment would be expected in 2021 and last payment in 2026; not to
exceed $100,000 by the year 2026. The Village will pay Timber Technologies after each tax bill has been paid in
full. The payment would be expected by September 1% each year. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Michels, M.
Burcham, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Bauman Engagement Letters: Village of Colfax Audit and Tax Increment #3 and #4 Audits ~ A motion was made
by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee K. Burcham to approve both engagement letters for the Village audit
and the TIF audits. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Michels, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Emergency Communications Systems — 2020 Maintenance Contract (or multiple year contract) — A motion was
made by President Gunnufson and seconded by M. Burcham to approve the Emergency Communication Systems
contract for 5 years at the listed price of $395 plus $18 for replacement of the desiccant bag and rust inhibitor
siren kit annually. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Michels, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Election Official List January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2021 — A motion was made to approve the 2020-2021
Election Official List with Joyce Bates as Chief inspector, Diane Hodgson will train to be Chief Inspector, Officials
Katherine Rieder, Ruth Hill, Kathy Dunbar, Carey Davis, Barbara Black, Marlene Wik and Kathy Halpin. Voting For:
Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Michels, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.



Review/Approval - Bills = December 9™, 2019 to December 22", 2019 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin
and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the bills for December 9, 2019 to December 22™ 2019. Voting
For: Trustees Halpin, Michels, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at
7:36 p.m. A voice vote was taken, and all members voted in favor to adjourn. Motion carried.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: _ Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

R S R R Y R R e A e R A S il
December 9th, 2019 Regular Board Minutes 7 Page 2




APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerl if you have quéstions.

FEE $ JO . =2 Application Date: \\_ﬂ( \’ao’aﬁ

[ Town E{ Village Ocity of Co\ £t County of D\,w\n

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)
]Z]/ A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6)

A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 126.51(10), Wis. Stat.

S\ oo and ending \\11‘ 1202©  and agrees

affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages

, Wis, Stats,

at the premises described below during a special event beginning \
to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local)

and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (sheck appropriate box) [gona fide Club [ ] Church [J LodgerSociety [] Veteran's Organization [ Fair Association

(@ Name CO\¥zse Woang  Cks

(b) Address
(Streel) .
(c) Dateorganized (L, \VAG"3 [ Toun (X, vtege Loty
(d) If corporation, give date of Incorporation
(e) Names and addresses of all officers:
President D iong, Mada30n = W S Wve, cavfirx .ot
Vice President S |

Searelary "I ocay, RMN LG D™ Shree b CO(Fde (T SUT Y
Treasurer Shivevee LundA, - Ny Sr.Hemq Y. iy, L F SUT 3y

() Name and address of n‘anager or person in charge of affair:

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(@ Street number _ M\ o DEWE

(by Lot
(¢) Do premises occupy all or part of building? & \\ .
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license Is to

cover:

Block

3. NAME OF EVENT
(a) Listname of the event Fauue\ Lo\ na <+ Heof Nattina  Fundvailing Bveny
(b) Dates of event ‘5ang~w\,‘\ AT | 2o J N

DECLARATION
The Officer(s) of the arganization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. , ) X N
O'D)\[élk W byreens (/wa
. (Name of Organization)

Officer Ljél ane . Sfe 5(4-—% Y Officer

(Signalure/date) Q (Signalure/date)
Officer Officer

(Signature/dale) (Signalure/dale)
Date Filed with Clerk /. 8 %0‘9 % Date Reported to Council or Board

License No.

Date Granted by Councit

AT-315 (R 4-09) Wisconsin Deparimant of Revenus

Cleudic €A NN ~ NIGUU( CTY @l 1




Village of Colfax

Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Scott A. Gunnufson, President
Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

APPLICATION FOR SECONDHAND JEWELRY DEALER

) , RECEIVED
Date: /‘kﬂﬁg///c/ DEC 2 7 2019
Village of Coifax

vame: /‘4)72/&\/ Onom Moo

v TolICE Prgonc TaenoueeS

wavers U057, £ Boy 199, Coveng
oons__{ /7/5/) 209 9350

setlers permitto: 15U = [02)70942.5- 03

NONREFUNDABLE FEE: $30.00
RECEIPT # ,A%ﬂ L # A3/ M 707 ﬂﬁ/@m
ppllcant s Signature
Police Chief Notification: ot
k_//




1/10/2020

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

12:27 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 12/23/2019 From Account:
Thru: 1/12/2020 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

UHS 1/02/2020 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 1,096.00
XCEL 12/31/2019 XCEL ENERGY 4,267.35
76106 12/31/2019 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
76107 12/31/2019 AT&T MOBILITY 437.74
76108 12/31/2019 BLOOMER TIRE CENTER 3,109.47
76109 12/31/2019 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF ILLINOIS 409.96
76110 12/31/2019 BOBCAT PRO 250.00
76111 12/31/2019 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 19.49
76112 12/31/2019 CENTURY LINK 109.98
76113 12/31/2019 CITY OF EAU CLAIRE FIRE & RESC 283.88
76114 12/31/2019 CTW CORPORATION 16,380.00
76115 12/31/2019 DUNN COUNTY SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING 1,447.55
76116 12/31/2019 FIRST SUPPLY LLC 100.03
76117 12/31/2019 HENRY SCHEIN 22 .35
76118 12/31/2019 HUEBSCH 141.78
76119 12/31/2019 HYDROCORP 542.00
76120 12/31/2019 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 148.98
76121 12/31/2019 1BR ELECTRIC 209.66
76122 12/31/2019 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 18.95
76123 12/31/2019 OFFICE DEPOT 256.04
76124 12/31/2019 SHEILA RIEMER 6.96
76125 12/31/2019 SPECTRUM 265.60
76126 12/31/2019 STAPLES 10.19
76127 12/31/2019 TAINTER MACHINE 30.00
76128 12/31/2019 WAL MART COMMUNITY/GECRB 87.70
76129 12/31/2019 WELD RILEY 1,104.70
AFLAC 12/30/2019 AFLAC 410.06
EFTPS 12/26/2019 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 6,190.74
EFTPS 1/09/2020 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,892.33
WIDOR 12/26/2019 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,164.32
WIDOR 1/09/2020 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,122.76
WIETF 12/30/2019 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 5,703.66
BREMER 1/10/2020 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 1,000.16



1/10/2020 12:27 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 12/23/2019 From Account:
Thru: 1/12/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
CHARTER 12/31/2019 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 584.70
WIDCOMP 12/26/2019 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 185.00
WIDCOMP 1/09/2020 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 185.00

WEENERGIES 1/11/2020 WE ENERGIES 610.89
WEENERGIES 1/11/2020 WE ENERGIES 406.16

Grand Total

54,237.

09




C"“:Ifax Re"cue December 2019 Report o

. Munici _,‘,‘a‘htles Res| onded To |
kV"Town‘of Colfax : -
~';7V1Hage of Colfax

) Town of Elk Mound

Vlllage of EIk Mound

=

y,‘f"Town ofGrant .

Town of Otter Creek

T ownﬁof ~Sand Creek

. ,Town of Tainter

o N = o

- ""Vlllage of Wheeler

M‘Utualald Boyceville . - 1
k ‘;'December Total ~ 40

| ': - ;December Mutual Ald 1 Given, 2 Recelved 3 Intercept (1 Menomome, 2 Eau Clarre)

%',:‘,\l}f:‘l\/layo Clmlc Health System Eau CIanre
Mayo Clinic Health System Menomome’
Mayo Clinic Health System Bloomer

| Hospltal Srsters Health System Sacred Heart

- ‘Marshfle|d Health System E Eau Clarre

o ':Canc: edy |
‘5 Refused Transport/Treatment

| | !Standby

. ‘*_"Other




> 2019 Colfax Rescue seta Record 500 incidents responded to. We mutual alded
. ;;apprommately 10 calls to other agencies because we could not staff the second : .
; "fambulance So, our total number of calls was over 500. ‘ |
~ » M7 our oldest ambulance has had an mtermlttent problem with it air suspensnon systemi
. where it will not raise up. when the back doors close, this has been an intermittent |
problem for awhlle causmg a rough nde Normally we pull over restart the ambulance
_and it resets the alrbags Lately this has been slow to ralse or not raise, agaln '
1 "‘mtermrttent | scheduled arepair for January 10% at Truck-align in Altoona on January
- Z“d On January 3'“I | heard from the State of Wisconsin Ambulance mspector who
. ‘~rece|ved a complamt from a State Trooper who rode wuth a combatlve patlent on
' .k n‘uary 1%t complalnmg about the ride. The Ambulance lnspector placed M7 out of
. 'f’serVIce until the repairs are completed. ; - ,
. ->‘f‘|n December we could not fmd an address in a trailer court because the trailers were : k
f { ‘:not marked. I ask who ever reads this to please help us to help you by maklng sure -
your fire number/house number/traller number isin good condition and is vmble
L - from the road especrally at night. - ' ,
~ » Our staff was assaulted, 1- had hands placed around her neck and one was struck in the k
- ribs with a punch. This happened while respondmg toa patlent that had suffered a
. ; f,}traumatlc injury. The patient was not cited because the patient was deemed to be und erj |
:,;’_ffthe mfluence and possible traumatlc injury to be not of sound mind. | write this jUSt to
dd*ywremmd everyone we do get. placed in potentrally vrolent srtuatlons unknown to us until
~ they happen. ; | oy | -
‘ > F.Y.l. The main reasons we lntercept with paramedlc ambulances are: Pain control
 Cardiac Drugs, Nausea, chemi cally restrain, orjust needlng extra hands.
> Lately there has been someone on Facebook callmg themselves Dunn County Scanner
- fwhoever this is posting thmgs coming over scanner frequencres (Hospltal and Dunn f|re
- ~ EMS). | want to caution people this is not illegal, but it is very unfalr to post patlent -
. ','mformatlon on Facebook where the only ones who need to know this |nformat|on are |
,'"’the intercepting ambulance or the hospital. This can be very disturbing to family and -
- frlends So please next time you see information about an mcrdent please let them know |
- they could be harming individuals. ~ . .
> fDon Wlll be out of the office January 19-26™ | will have my work cell ph’one withfme; and o
| wrll be checkmg messa ges intermittently during the day - -

: ‘20197’Réca9:f .




000

0g°08¢

000

0oL

000

008l

000
orELYy
LTBE0°L
00'S
00'¢e
16°04
oozzL
0049
84'68.'02
000

000
v2'804-
Z8YeY'iT
1074206
80°0vR'EL
60°0p8'EL-
00’0
6EYES L~
0L'81E°TL-
oL0LL
000

000
0L04L
STOLL'6L
0L
00°0
¥L80L
000
geers'st
2V LvL'SL-
L6'SBE Ve

LB'EETPR

sag

000
01682
00'S

000

0oL

000

(U8

00y

000
sL'zes

06 vl
00e

00ve
508
o0'6ZL
00°29
5veY'Le
000

Q05
LEErLEL
[T 7
L8Eee're
SETLES'ZL-
se'Les’eL-
000
voosy'z-
LELG0'0L-
000

000

000

[ele)s}
[Agvaa
50°071°e-
000
eerleL-
000
62°089'FL
8.°9LeZL-
L9°1668'92

€8'£90'66

AON

000
00'siy

00'¢

00°0

000
0012
00'iL
000
0L'82¢
LPSvo'L
00’k
00'Le
LL'69
0029k
0022
[£41 79
000

000

000
LZovsL
£8'/90'66
£628L'9L
£6'282'04~
000
viE08
64°626'LL
0070

000

000

000
LEZir'ie
£THLEL
000

000

000
£0°€60°0¢
£6°52T'ee-
LOBLEES

SY'88EVR

©o

oz voeT
009

000

000

000

oo'sL

00's

000
ZLBLY
€998
00¢€

00’62
vO'LL
oo'ogk
0089
LZOPLL
000

000

X1 7003
000
Srese’ye
$8'80L'8L-
§6°802'8L-
000
¢8'66E'S-
£1'608'eL-
L0899
000

000
10°899
0L¥LS'y
S0°'9P6'L-
000
LZovLL-
000
96'90Z'vL
5508561~
16728L°¢E

89'7LE'L6

deg

d1o0 WOo¥4d NOoL

3ANTONI

[elo)s}

000

00t

00'Le
00t

000
vL6vy
SYYi6
00t

oo'er
vo'es
0025k
00'8Z

000

000

000

000

000
69'116'L6
£6'8EE'8 1
TE'8EL'6L-
000
SL0ET Y
8L°8OL°SL-
000

000

000

000

PR R AT A YA
LA ARS
000

00°0

000
06'v96'1T
L¥9EE' 0T
LE106'LY

58700096

00

000

000

00l

00'e

000
88'/L9
62°0v0'L
00y

00'0e
5288
00pLL
00708

000

000

000

000

000
58°000'98
8T9LS'BL-
8T 9LS 8L
000
£€°508°9~
5608411~

STL

000
BE'GESLL
80'€LL-
000

000

000
9re9L L
81725¥'61-
Y9022 LE

05'vE6'E0L

me

1ON

000

000

Qa0°0

0o's
0001
000

L WAl
evect
oot
0012
g8
00°98
00'ey
000

000

000

000

000
05've6'z0L
97°862'6"
92'86€°6-
000
56181
vLgLs's-
000

000

000

000
09°200°6L
Lles
000

000

000

e L80°GL
PTEBBLL
95016892

91°62£'L6

unp

W3LSAS
VINHOLNI

000

000

0070

0074
0001

000

8L L9Y
56°/80°L
00t

Q0'9g
L5'8L
00°95L
00z

000

000

000

000

000
91°6Z€'L6
L6'6£8'91~
LB'6E8'9L
000
sTeve-
29°06v'gL-
[ FA=x]

000

000

-]
187296'CL
il
000

000

000
Z6'8Z1'vL
82 ££0°62-
02°991'6¢

SS'GEL'00L

Kewy

Alewwing [eoueuly

JLBOY
00’y

000

000

ooo

[so3:13
000t

000
v9°LTS
26052
002

00'LE
8089
0068
00°Ls

000

000

000

000

000
§5'5E1'001
£6'95£'8)-
£6'952'g)-
000
8E70€0'S-
55'9ZE L~
£0'96S
000

Q00
£0°06S
88'L6EVE
[ 812
000

000

000
0TEVL'YT
28'9E0'¥L-
2008.'88

L5'905'16

ady

000
oL'ssL
oov
000
000
000

00'8L

I5€62L
ooy
0092
9IS
00°8eL
009

000

000

000

000

000
LISV08'L6
16'199'8¢-
16'199'82-
000
00592~
L6°96£°8Z-
000

000 .

000

00°0
05'695'6
80°29¢e-
000

00°0

000
Y2026~
9L°0v8'TH
vLTEY'EE

88'seL'6Th

s

000

0L LLs

000

00°C

oco
00've
002t
000
££'8¢
SLE0E'L
00’0
el 4
coes
00'v0e
00°201
00’0

000

000

000

000
86'GEL'6TL
66720€'}-
66°20€" L~
000

00°0
66°20€" L~
000

000

000

000
89°€29'eS
0T's
000

000

000

88'829'8S

9LEL
86't76'6S

6CTSLY'ZL

qe4

000
00°908
o0'tL
000

000

00'L
00'sL
00’8l
ooo

000
ggoLL’L
000
00°sy
0008
008L
0Ly
000

000

000

000

000
62SLYTL
000

000

000

Q00

000

000

00°0

000

000
08'€vZ'0§
o000

0070

000

0070
08'€PT 08
000
08'€VZ'05

6¥iiiee

uep

(ININ - 6680Y) 6660V

(IOVIUN ANNOYWD
- SZY0v) SZrov

(UNL - 8660v) 8660V

Udst

FuvD ALWVIDILS

- YEPOV) vEPOY

(2 13AT1

SV - EEVOV) €670V
UNIOHING NON
$78 - 8ZY0V) 82y0Y
UNIDWIN

S - 6ZHOV) 6ZY0V
UNIOH3NZ

SV - L2v0v) L2vav
(UNIOYINA NON
STV - 9Trov) 92Zvov
tggatmncw>mm
abeseny
toam:@._kmgmcu
obeiery

suny Jo  |eweq
Suny

v Ut sheg ssoig
sues
Iy uQ P Beui (e30]

Pald SWerd o # (ejo)

suonoe|0) Bulpug
Kianrooey 199Q peg

Sjuswsnipy
SUO[DB]I0D)
0] W8S SWNodoy

suopose7) BuiuiBeg
/e Buipuz
SsWARY JoN
sewled jejoL
Aian0o9y 198 peg
swewAed usneg
suswieq soueinsu;
spuUnjey |e10)
SA28YD peunioy
Spunjey wened
Spunyay ssueInsy)
sabieyd paisnipy
swetisnlpy o8Iy
Aoydnbjueg

HO 8w m0Q peg
suncosiq Aseuno
sabieyl 19N ssaun
susulsnipy [erivenuos
ssfieyn

Wy Buluubag

810°2 ‘ondsey xefod

KioBae sues )



85°202°29%
85°20Z'89%
85'202°89%
92°0r0°98
(20reLvL$)
9€°6L9'71$
vz 9zs'eLs)
78ELELS
(59°€£6'9%)
PE'509'6$
(6£°908°2%)
86°0£9'8$
(iyiez'ges)
69°02¢° 2158
02'£72°05$

souB|EGISN

0}°201L°2%
0L 20LZ$
0120128

01048
0008
0008
10'8998
0008
szL$
0008
12'598
£0°965%
0008
0008
0008

SpUnLEMIaN

292018
¥8'920°1$
¥8'920°L$
St'89r$
LE'081$
0008
80'8.£$
0003
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
000%
00°0¢
00°0%

0008

Siuswdnoosyian

00°0$
00°08
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°08
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$

SWUNC2RIGISN

(Lz9L6182$)
(zz'9161£28)
(2z'916°1828)
(zLogL'sLs)
(¥1°002'62%)
(0£906°129)
(182L2'62%)
(09°8v9°'0z$)
(9z°5z9'61L9)
(96°996°L1L$)
(6e'861°523)
(r1-e8ep1$)
(rz'20z'ers)
(1e°12'L$)

0005

sBULSNI

o gis]

et

N

(4s°522°¢118)
(25°s22°€419)
(£5°c22°¢L18)
(y5°e0e'rLS)
(98LLL218)
(e62eL'9L$)
(e0°280°61%)
(e6'8E€°618)
(ez°9¢5'31$)
(9z'86£'6%)
(16'6£8°9L$)
(e6'95¢°913)
(16'L99'82%)
(66°20¢°L$)
0008

SIuSWABLIBN

8Y'09Z°0L¥S
81°092°0Lp$
8Y°092°0Lv3
LB'SBTYES
L9°/66°92$
L0'6LE'eSS
16282'¢eS
LELOB LTS
v9°022°LES
95°046'92%
0Z'991'6€$
20°082°8E%
¥.2e9'ces
66'vv6'653

| 08'€YT'088

SLv'L
eIVl
eLv'L
9zL
144’
el
051
134"
€el
16
191
il
8el
8L

%

s|elo}

S[e10]

S[e101

8L0¢ 1Bqwsnag
6102 Jegusnon
6102 4290100
6107 J2qwaidag
610z 1snbny
610z Ainp

810z sunp

6107 ey

6107 |udy

810z usse

6107 Aznige

607 Aenuer

ajeqsues )

SOUSIIE]S UONDS|0D) [enuuy

sl

s|ejog

S[e3or

N0y X807

swenNLousby



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON PHONE (715) 962-3136
CHIEF OF POLICE FAX (715) 962-4357

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, W154730

NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT
CALLS FOR SERVICE: 86
TRAFFIC STOPS: 61

e ASSIST OTHER AGENCY: 3
o Traffic accident
o Traffic stop
o Warrant Arrest

e 911 HANGUP / MISDIAL: 2
e ASSIST AMBULANCE: 1

o CIVIL: 5
o Property dispute
o Assist Landlord with tenant
o Girlfriend took vehicle without permission
o Package not returned
o Child Custody

e JUVENILE: 2
o Juvenile runaway
o Disorderly at school

o RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE FIRE

e SUSPICION: 6
o Late night vehicle at school
o Late night vehicle at bank
o Open door



o Suspicious male in car at gas station
o Suspicious males x 2 late night downtown

o CHECK WELFARE: 4
o Suicidal female
o Sister not returning phone calls
o Unwanted people at residence
o Concerns for children’s well being

e DISORDERLY: 1
o Intoxicated male being verbally abusive

e TRAFFIC ACCIDENT: 1
o Hitand Run



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON PHONE (715) 962-3136
CHIEF OF POLICE FAX (715) 962-4357

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, WI 54730

DECEMBER 2019 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

CALLS FOR SERVICE: 89
TRAFFIC STOPS: 56  FELONY ARRESTS DURING TRAFFIC STOPS: 4

o ASSIST OTHER AGENCY: 3
o Traffic accident
o Custody dispute
o Train vs car accident

¢ 911 HANGUP / MISDIAL: 3

e CIVIL: 2
o Child custody dispute
o Damage to citizen’s vehicle- believed it occurred in another jurisdiction

e JUVENILE: 3
o Juvenile runaway
o Disorderly at school
o Harassment

e SUSPICION: 1
o Open door

e CHECK WELFARE: 5
o Concerns for children
o Unable to get a hold of daughter for some time
o Overly intoxicated female
o Homeless person passing through
o Intoxicated male yelling




TRAFFIC ACCIDENT: 3
o 2 Hitand run
o Car vs. animal

MOTORIST ASSIST: 4
o Broken down cars x 2
o Keyslocked in cars x 2

ALARM; 2
o Business alarms- accidental

OVT (Parking tickets): 3



